

Curriculum Vitae



MOHAMMED ZOHEB HUSSAIN
(B.E. Civil, DM Appr Material Engg)

Ph. No.: +971545751909

Email : zuhaib.ce@gmail.com

LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/zohebmdh

Civil Engineering professional with over 7 years of experience in ready-mix concrete industry, specializing in Sustainable ready-mix concrete solutions, Implementation of Quality Control Plan and QMS requirements. Passionate about advancing industry practices, I aim to contribute to a culture of innovation and collaboration that supports both organizational goals and sustainable development.

Key Skills Responsibilities :

- Proposal of cost effective & Durable Mix Designs as per Project Specification.
- Technical Submittals, Compliance Statements for various projects.
- Conducting plant trials & lab trials for the customers & development purpose.
- Co-ordinate with Sales team in submission, approval & further process.
- Negotiating & Technical meetings with Contractor & Consultants.
- Implementation of Quality Control procedures as per Testing Plan as per relevant Standards.
- Addressing the Customer complains.
- Submission of Department report monthly & annually to higher management.

Professional Experience

Oct 2024 - Present : SS Lootah Ready Mix Concrete
Position: Senior QC Engineer

Nov 2017 - Sept 2024 : SS Lootah Ready Mix Concrete
Position: QC Engineer

- Proposal of Mix Designs and submission of Technical Submittals, Compliance Statements for the projects
- Managing a team of Supervisor, Lab & Site Technicians
- Responsible for Quality of Concrete for daily production at plant and at site.
- Follow up and handle any quality issue prior and after dispatch of concrete and ensure its corrective action.
- Ensured proposed mix designs to be in full compliance with relevant specification by doing verification and validation and maintain the results of trial mix carried out.
- Ensured only approved raw materials are used for production and it complies with relevant standards
- Effectively implemented Quality Control Plan with the available team
- Conducting tests and inspection of incoming raw materials as per ITP and assign & review the tasks given to team
- Conducting fresh & hardened concrete tests as per ITP
- Conduct training sessions for technicians to perform tests as per standards
- Submission of monthly & annual reports

Aug 2015 – Mar 2017 :

- Site Engineer at Ahmad Associates, Hyderabad
- Site **Engineer – Interior Works**

Educational Qualifications

June 2011 – May 2015 : **Bachelor of Civil Engineering** from **Osmania University**, Hyderabad, India

Certifications :

- DM Approved Material Engineer
- DM Approved RMC Supervision Engineer
- DM Approved Lab Engineer
- DM Approved G+4 Contracting
- ISO 9001:2015 Lead Auditor
- MS Office (Professional)
- Autocad (Basic)

Driving License : Light Vehicle Automatic Gear - Dubai & India

Personal Details Declaration

Father Name : Mohammed Azhar Hussain
Nationality : Indian.
Marital Status : Single.
Languages Known : Urdu - Native
Hindi - Native
Arabic - beginner

I here by declare that, all the information given above is true to the best of my knowledge and I request you to keep all the above information confidential